
From: Stuart Durant <Stuart.Durant@wessexwater.co.uk> 

Sent: 29 March 2018 14:46 

To: thomas.asbridge 

Subject: RE: Proposed Residential home at Gillingham [Filed 29 Mar 2018 

14:46] 

 
Date: 29 March 2018 
 
Thomas, 
 
Your initial statement with regard to diversion of the existing sewer and swopping of the 
discharge rates is correct. I await receipt of your proposals. 
 
With regard to the other points I comment as follows: 

1. The standard standoff distance of 3 metres will apply with foundations at 3 metres 
extending to below invert level of the adjacent sewer 

2. Waste from the care home will not be considered trade waste therefore, no special 
conditions will be applied 

 
Regards 
 

Stuart Durant 
Development Engineer 
Developer Services South 
07836 342104 
stuart.durant@wessexwater.co.uk 

 
 

Please be aware that from 1 April 2018 Wessex Water’s new charging arrangements will apply and 

our new application forms will be required for all submissions. These together with our guidance 

notes and other information regarding the charging will be available at 

www.wessexwater.co.uk/Developers/ 

 

 

From: thomas.asbridge <thomas.asbridge@wyg.com>  

Sent: 28 March 2018 16:37 

To: Stuart Durant <Stuart.Durant@wessexwater.co.uk> 

Subject: FW: Proposed Residential home at Gillingham 

 
Stuart,  
 
Following our conversation, please can I confirm some advice given.  
 
The scheme will propose to divert the existing Wessex surface water network (that currently 
discharges into the watercourse using the more southern of the outfalls) into the northern of the two 
outfalls.  
Given that statement, I should swap the stated flow rates of 7 l/s and 5 l/s from the northern and 
southern networks around. Ie now the northern outfall is limited to 5/s and the southern is limited to 
7 l/s. 
 



Secondly to keep my queries in one email, please could you advise on the following –  
 

1. Please confirm the easement that is attached to the foul main running through the site. Is it a 
strategic main and requires anything higher than 3m? 
 

2. When we spoke you weren’t sure about the foul requirements. Based on the proposed 
assisted living classification, not a residential home. Please advise. 
 

Kind Regards,  
 
Tom 
 
Thomas Asbridge  

Engineer 

 

 

 

WYG 

90 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6DP 

Tel:    +44 117 244 0510 

 

www.wyg.com 

WYG Engineering Limited. Registered in England number: 1959704. 

Registered Office: Arndale Court, Otley Road, Headingley, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS6 2UJ VAT No: 431-0326-08.  

 

 

 

 

From: thomas.asbridge  

Sent: 28 March 2018 09:47 

To: 'Stuart Durant' <Stuart.Durant@wessexwater.co.uk> 

Subject: RE: Proposed Residential home at Gillingham [Filed 28 Mar 2018 09:46] 

 
Stuart,  
 
Thanks for the email.  
 
I would be much appreciated if you could also advise on the following - 
 

1. Please confirm the easement that is attached to the foul main running through the site. Is it a 
strategic main and requires anything higher than 3m. 
 

2. When we spoke you stated something about the foul requirements needing clarification. 
Based on the proposed assisted living classification, not a residential home. Please advise. 

 
Regards,  
 
Tom 



 
Thomas Asbridge  

Engineer 

 

 

 

WYG 

90 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6DP 

Tel:    +44 117 244 0510 

 

www.wyg.com 

WYG Engineering Limited. Registered in England number: 1959704. 

Registered Office: Arndale Court, Otley Road, Headingley, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS6 2UJ VAT No: 431-0326-08.  

 

 

 

 

From: Stuart Durant [mailto:Stuart.Durant@wessexwater.co.uk]  

Sent: 27 March 2018 10:19 

To: thomas.asbridge <thomas.asbridge@wyg.com> 

Subject: Proposed Residential home at Gillingham [Filed 28 Mar 2018 09:04] 

 

Date: 27 March 2018 

 

Thomas, 

 

I refer to our recent discussions and would advise as follows: 

 

Surface water from the proposed development may be discharged via the existing surface 

water sewers at the rates indicated on the drawing below. 5 l/s to the southern outfall and 7 l/s 

to the northern outfall. All flows in excess of this should be stored on site. Please submit 

details of your surface water design for approval. 

 

Regards 

 

 

Stuart Durant 
Development Engineer 
Developer Services South 
07836 342104 
stuart.durant@wessexwater.co.uk 

 
 



Please be aware that from 1 April 2018 Wessex Water’s new charging arrangements will apply and 

our new application forms will be required for all submissions. These together with our guidance 

notes and other information regarding the charging will be available at 

www.wessexwater.co.uk/Developers/ 
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Distance across width of 

map: 416m  

 

Map centred at: (380686, 

126718)  

Information in this plan is provided for identification 

purposes only. No warranty as to accuracy is given or implied. 

The precise route of pipe work may not exactly match that 

shown. Wessex Water does not accept liability for 

inaccuracies. Sewers and lateral drains adopted by Wessex 

Water under the Water Industry (Schemes for Adoption of 

Private Sewers) Regulations 2011 are to be plotted over time 

and may not yet be shown. In carrying out any works, you 

accept liability for the cost of any repairs to Wessex Water 

apparatus damaged as a result of your works. You are 

advised to commence excavations using hand tools only. 

Mechanical digging equipment should not be used until pipe 

work has been precisely located. If you are considering any 

form of building works and pipe work is shown within the 

boundary of your property or a property to be purchased (or 

very close by) a surveyor should plot its exact position prior to 

commencing works or purchase. Building over or near 

Wessex Water’s apparatus is not normally permitted.  
 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute, 

disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this communication in 

error, please tell us immediately by return email and then delete the email and any copies of it 

from your computer system. Thank you. 

Wessex Water Services Limited, Registered in England No 2366648. Registered Office – 

Wessex Water Operations Centre, Claverton Down Road, Claverton Down, Bath, BA2 7WW 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the recipient. If you are not the recipient you should not disseminate, 
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail 
from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 



destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents 
of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.  

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute, 

disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this communication in 

error, please tell us immediately by return email and then delete the email and any copies of it 

from your computer system. Thank you. 

Wessex Water Services Limited, Registered in England No 2366648. Registered Office – 

Wessex Water Operations Centre, Claverton Down Road, Claverton Down, Bath, BA2 7WW 

______________________________________________________________________ 


